
Sara Roach

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

HiSara

Following a review of the Concept Plan Modification 8, and particularly the updated TMAP, RMS raises no concerns

with the Modification concept. Further consultation with RMS, as stated in Appendix A, will be required for
progression of conceptual intersection designs to agreed detailed final designs for the two new and one modified

Traffic ControlSignals (TCS) in Hickson Road.

I hope this information assists.

regards

Paul McNeill
Major Project lntegration
Road Network Operations
Journey Management
T 02 8396 1695 | F 8396 1600 | M 0417482769
www.rms.nsw.gov.au
Every journey malters

Roads and Maritime Services
Suite8101 lBaySl2LocomotiveStreetlAustralianTechnologyParklEveleighNSW20lSlPOBoxl92T
Strawberry Hills NSW 2015

From: Sara Roach t l
Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2015 10:42 AM

To: MCNEILL Paul A
Subject: FW: Barangaroo Concept Plan MOD I - Response to Submissions and Preferred Project Report

Hi Paul

Further to Cameron's email below, I can advise that the notification period for submissions in respect to the

above RtS and PPR is extended until close-of-business today Wednesday, 30th September 2015. All

submissions must be received by this date.

Can you please send me a brief return email advising whether or not the Department will receive a

submission from your agency in respect to this matter.

lf you require a further extension can you please contact me as soon as possible

Many thanks
Sara

Sara Roach
Contract Planner
Key Site Assessrnents
NSW Planning & Environment
GPO Box 391 Sydney NSW 2OO7

MCN EILL Paul A < Paul.McN EILL@ rms.nsw.gov.au >

Wednesday, 30 September 2015 1-:16 PM

Sara Roach

RE: Barangaroo Concept Plan MOD 8 - Response to Submissions and Preferred

Project Report
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